
w 

STATE: Form 10·300 
(Rev. 6·72) 

UNIT ED 5T AT E5 DE PARTMENT OF TH E INT ERIOR 
N A TI ON ALP ARK S E R V ICE Car'olina 

ION l 
ORM 

Chowan 

(Type all entries· complete applicable sections) 

COMMON: 

James 11 House 
AND/OR HISTORIC: 

STREET ANq NUMBER: 

----107 East Church Street 
CITY OR TOWN, 

Edenton 

CATEGORY 
(Check One) 

o District [XJ Bui Iding 

o Site o Structure 

o Object 

Industrial 

Military 

Museum 

ONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT: 

COUNTY: 

QWNERSHIP 

Public Acquisition: 

o In Process 

o Being Considered 

Park 

o prj vote Res idence 

o Religious 

o Scientific 

Chowan 

ST ATUS 

Q(J Occupied 

0 Unoccupied 

o Preservation work 

in progresr 

o Transportation 

o Other (Specify) 

ACCESSIBLE 

TO THE PUBLIC 

Yes: 

OCJ Restricted 

0 Unrestricted 

0 No 

o Comments 

State of North Carolina, State Department of Archives and Histo 
STREET AND NUMBER: 

109 East Jones Street, Box 1181 
CI TY OR TOWN: STATE: 

North Carolina 27602 
~~~~~~. 

COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC: 

Chowan County Courthouse 
ST.REE T AN D NUMBER: 

The Green 
CI TY OR TOWN: STATE 

Edenton North Carolina 

CITY OR TOWN: STATE: 

Washington D.C 

n 
o 
c 
Z 
-I 
-< 



Ilent 
CONDITION 

o Good 0 Fair 
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o Deteriorated o Ruins o Une><posed 

(Check One) 

Moved CXl Original Site 

The earliest extant portion of the L-shaped two- James Iredell 
House was built about 1776 as a two-
its south gable end facing Church Street and an exterior 
west facade About 1816 a two- frame was built perpendicular 
to west thus forming configuration. This addition 
enclosed chimney and shifted axis of the house from east-west to 
north-south 

On the main (south) incorporates e end 
of the century section and on the west a full 
porch the five-bay addition ca 1816 The gable end contains a 

window at each level with nine-over-nine sash in the 
nine-over-six above. On the west side of the 

section there is a six-panel do'or on each , both of which onto 
the porch The porch is supported by six wooden pillars on each level. 
The first level is enclosed by simple square balusters while the upper 
tier has balusters set in a "sheaf of wheat" pattern. m 

There is a central entrance with transom in each story flanked by two 
windows on either side The first entrance has a three-light transom 
above a reeded lintel ornamented with a Greek key motif On the second 
level, a scalloped ogee band accents the lintel separating a four-light 
transom from the ed door. 

The of the addition is dominated by a concave shouldered 
laid in Flemish bond The east side (the oldest section) 

with 1 windows in all but south on 

The rear facade (incorporating the end of the original section) 
a two-tier porch similar to the one across the front but the two west bays 
have been enclosed on both levels with beaded weatherboards to form two 
rooms. The earlier section is two-bays wide with nine-over-six windows in 
the second story The first level has been covered by a later addition 
but the original window and rear entrance remain intact within the addition 

The James Iredell House presents two separate floor plans on the interior 
The east section contains a side hall across the south end with a large 
parlor to the north A closed- stair rises in three flights from 
the south of the entrance hall and has a turned balustrade An 
enclosed stair located under the main stair descends to a full basement. 
The parlor contains a late Georgian mantel on the west wall with a ramped 
entablature and molded shelf. To the left of the mantel is a doorway 
connecting the parlor to the west section The second floor has a 
similar plan but the mantel in the upstairs parlor is a Federal one, 
possibly a replacement It is adorned with sunbursts and a row of dentils 
under the molded shelf. 

L--_________ ~~~ ___ ~ ____ _ 
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7 DESCRIPTION (continued) 

The interior of the west section is a center hall plan. A stair with 
balusters square in section and a rounded handrail rises from the 

rear of the hall in one flight to the second floor. The parlor to the 
east of the hall contains the most elaborate finish in that section. It 
features an unadorned Federal mantel on the east wall flanked by a pair 
of high semicircular arches which are framed by flat~paneled architraves 
and feature fluted imposts and molded keystones The arch to the left 
frames a closet door. The arch is open and connects the 
with the eighteenth-century section. The three remaining rooms in this 
section are quite similar each having a Federal mantel and plaster walls 
above and below a molded rail The mantel in the west downstairs 
room is adorned with a row of dentils and some fluting while the mantels 
on the second floor feature incised diamond patterns. 

There are several outbuildings in the including the kitchen, a 
necessary house, carriage house, and a school. The kitchen is a small 
frame building of beaded weatherboards with a gable roof. The main 
(south) facade is three-bays wide with a central entrance flanked by 

1 

small two-aver-two windows. The east gable has a step-shouldered common 
bond chimney. To the east of the kitchen is the tiny necessary house 
which has a pyramidal roof topped by a wooden pinnacle. The school, which 
was moved by water to its present site from nearby Bandon Plantation in 
1964, is a small frame building with a chimney on its north gable. The 
south gable is three-bays wide with a central entrance and windows with 
six-aver-six sash There is another door in the gable which is reached 
by a closed-string stair rising from the left side of the gable. 

The Commissioners of Edenton deeded John Wilkins lot 81 in 1756 with the 
stipulation that he construct a house on the lot within two years. Thus 
the original house on the property was probably built by 1759 In 1773 
Wilkins sold lot no 81 to Joseph Whedbee, a ilversmith Whedbee 
apparently built what is now the east section of the existing house. This 
construction may have been in the nature of an addition to the ca. 1759 
house~ or it may have been a separate house. In 1778 Whedbee sold lot 81 
to James Iredell and he resided here until his death in 1799. His widow, 
Hannah, occupied the house until her death in 1826. About 1816, during 
her ownership, the present west portion of the house was constructed. 
By this time the ca 1759 building was no longer standing. The residence 
remained in the possession of the Iredell family until 1870 and was used 
during the 19th and 20th centuries as a dwelling. 

The Iredell House was acquired by the Edenton Tea Party Chapter of the 
Daughters of the American Revolution in 1949 and is now owned by the 
State of North Carolina The house has been restored and is open to 
visitors as a historic house museum 
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0 Architecture 0 Landscape CI Sculpture 

0 Art Architecture 0 Socia I/Human· 

0 Commerce 0 Literature itarion 

0 Communications 0 Military 0 Theater 

0 Conservation 0 Music [] Trans portal ion 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

James Iredell brilliant political and leader during the War 
Independence lived in this house from 1778 until his death in 1799. 
Iredell came t'o America in 1768 as deputy controller of custom for 
Edenton, North Carolina. By 1772 he was engaged in politics and in 
1776 was a member of the Provincial Congress. 

In 1777 he served as a superior court judge and from 1779-1782 he was 
attorney general of North Carolina. He heartily approved of the 
Constitution and in January 1788 published "Answers to Mr Mason's 
Objections to the New Constitution," which attracted national attention. 
At the convention held in Hillsborough, North Carolina, in 1788, he 
explained and defended each section of the Constitution. 

On February 10, 1790, Washington appointed Iredell as Associate Justice 
of the Supreme Court As a constitutional lawyer he had no superior 
on the court and his opinions were notable for their force of expression. 

. House is an L-shape~l two-story frame str~c-ture. The 
. portl0n of the house was .apparently b~i1 t by J.os~ph _ Whedbee 

1773, and purchased by James Iredelf in 1778. Afte;-his death -
Iredell's widow occupied the house and about 1816 the present west 
portion of the house was constructed. The residence remained in posses­
sion of the Iredell family until 1870 and was used during the 19th and 
20th centuries as a dwelling. In 1949 the house was acquired by the 
Edenton Tea Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution 
and is now owned by the State of North Carolina The Iredell House has 
been restored and is open to visitors as a house museum. 

James Iredell was born in Sussex England, on October 5 1751 and came 
to America in 1768 as deputy controller of custom for Edenton, North 
Carolina, a position he held until 1774. From 1774 until June 1776 he 
was collector of the port At Edenton he studied law and was licensed 
to practice in 1771 By 1772 Iredell was engaged in politics and 
taking an advance American position wrote in a lucid e the Patriot 

which others were to use He was a member of the 
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Congress in 1776 and was chosen one of the commissioners to draft and 
revise the laws necessary to meet the new status of the independent 
State of North Carolina. 

In 1777 Iredell served as a superior court judge, and from 1779 to 1782 
was attorney general of North Carolina He was elected to the Council 
of State in 1787 and the same legislature appointed him to collect and 
revise all acts then in force The resulting "Revisal" appeared in 1791. 

Iredell constantly opposed the doctrine of constitutional restrictions 
enforced by the courts. On this subject he wrote a powerful public 
address to the people in 1786, advanced the doctrine to the highest court 
of the State, secured its approval of the principle and presented it to 
the consideration of his contemporaries in convincing letters. He 
heartily approved of the Constitution. After studying it closely he 
published in January 1788, "Answers to Mr. Mason's Objections to the New 
Constitution," which attracted national attention. Perhaps of more 
importance was his work in behalf of the Constitution in the convention 
held at Hillsborough, North Carolina, in 1788, where he represented the 
borough of Edenton and was the floor leader of the Federalists, explain­
ing and defending each section of the Constitution. He and William R 
Davie had the debates published and their wide circulation gave a power­
ful impetus to the reaction which secured ratification in 1789 

On February 10, 1790, Washington appointed Iredell an Associate Justice 
of the U.S. Supreme Court. At 39 he was the youngest member on the bench. 
As a constitutional lawyer he had no superior on the court and his 
opinions were notable for their force of expression. Iredell died at his 
home in Edenton on October 20, 1799. 
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Charles W Snell, Survey Historian 
ORGANI ZATION DATE 

Historic Sites Survey, National Park Service 1/12/73 
STREET AND NUMBER: 

1100 L Street NW 
CITY OR TOWN: 

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 

in the National Register and certify that it has been 

Avaluated according to the c-iteria and procedu res set 

forth by the National Park Serv1ce, The recommended 

level of significance of this nomination is: 

National 0 State 0 Local 0 

Name __________________________________ ~ ____ ___ 

Title 

Date 
----------------------------------~-------

I hereby certify that this property is included in the 

Netiona 1 Register, 

Director, Office of Archeolo~y and Historic Preservation 
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